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duty until 12:00 noon at The Trace Mart
o

"

apprc.imate time of departure as approximately 3:00 a.m.
Attached hereto are the following:
l. Column by Drew Pearson, December 2, 19G3.

2. Statements by members of the White House Detail involved.

3. Copies of statements by (a) Calvin Sutton, Suncay &

Star-Telegram, Fort Worth, Texas; (b) Barbara Rich

. Reporter; (c) Phil J. Record, Reporter; (&) Richard
and Pat Kiviwood, Cellayr Co:if \

v

uee, Fovd Wovth,
4. Letter from Miss Barbara Richardson, dated December 3, 1963,
complimentary in natwure.

=2 -

5. Letter, dated December 3, 1963, from Donald C. Bubor,
Attorney-at-law, Fort Vorth, Tcxas, highly complimentary,
and offering to come forword with at least 30 others
to praise this Sexvice for the manner in which 21l of

"our men conducted themselves and discharged their duties.

6. Letter to Chief Rowley, dated Tccen

‘ Mr. James W. Mangan, Texas Bu
Press, Dallas, Texas, compli
which he states, "I was het certain accounts
indicated the Secret Service was-carcusing, because that
was not what I saw.” Copies of this letter were sent by
Mr. Mangan to Senator Young of Ohio.

cember 6, 1963, from

u Assistant, The Associated
ary to our agents, and in
dt

T
<
n
L

Attachments (as listed)
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Memorandum

U. S. Secret Service

0 ! Chierf DATE! Decemper 5, 1963

201.0

ROM @ Inspector Gerard B. McCann:
and SAIC Sorrxels - Dallas

UBJECT: Conduct of Special Agents in Fort Vorth, Texas, as Alleged in
Newspaper Column of Drew Pearson, Monday, Decembexr 2, 1963

‘his report is submitted to cover an inv

estigation made at Fort Worth,
‘exas, by Inspectoxr Gerard B. McCann, Washington, D. C., and Special
wgent in Charge Forxest V. Sorrels of the Dallss Office.

'his investigation was predicated on remarks made by News Commentator

lrew Pearson over radio station WIOP (CBS) on Saturday, November 30,

o the effect that the night before the incident at Dallas, Texas, six
iecret Sexvice Agents spent the night drinking until 3:00 a.m. at the

ress Club of Fort Worth; that several of the Agents later went on to

- beatnik "joint" called the "Cellar™. A similar remark was alsc mace
'y Pearson in his syndicated newspaper column of Decembexr 1, 1963, with
he additional statement that "One of them was reporied to have been
nebriated."

n Sunday, December 1, 1963, in company with SAIC Sorrels, interviewed
at Kirkwood and R. J. "Dick" Mackie at the home of Mr. Kirkwood,

220 Cortez Road, Fort Worth, Texas, (CI 4-2336). Pat Kirkwood is the
roprietor of,the night club called "The Cellar Coffee House", 10th

nd Main Streets, Fort Worth, Texas. Mx. Mackie acts as Manager of this
lub at times and is employed alsoc by the "B. C." Remedy Company. He
esides at 5317 Purington, No. 1, Fort Worth, Texas, (JEfferson 5-7636).

hen interviewed, both Kirkwood and Mackie spoke in complimentary terms
s to all members of the White House party. Mackie stated that he was
orking in the capacity as Manager on the night of November 21 and
orning hours of Novembexr 22, 1963, (this club operates from 6:00 p.nm.
> approximately 5:00 or 6:00 a.m., depending on the condition of
usiness). He stated that he had a telephone call shortly after the
residential party arrived in Fort Worth from a member of the press.
his person told him that various members of the party desired to come
own to the "Cellar”, i.e., White House Press, White House Staff, and
ome Secret Service personnel. He stated that as the club is usually
isy about this time he (Mackie) made necessary accommodations for use
hen and if they arrived. He stated that during the night, up until

¢ least 4:30 or 5:00 a.m., numerous White House guests arrived and
3ft.. As each arrived they were brought over to Mr. Mackie, introduced

1ly as a member of the White House Party or press. He then escorted
aem to tables.
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Mr. Mackie stated that no one entering w
that he could not differentizate

oxicated ox disorderly;
Serson was a press menmker,
crete Service. He stated
he room, they certainly

v e
de

were not intoxicated, as each porsen w
entered.) He advised that all guests
concition as they entered as they serv oholic drinks, the only
refreshments being coffee, cole, cn i frult drink concoctions

bearing unique names, some with an imitation rum flavoring.

On Decenber 2, 1963, Mr. Calvin Sutton, Sunday Editor and Assistant
Managing Editor of the Morning Star-Telegram, Foxrt Worth, Texas, was
personally interviewed. Mr. Sutton is also President of the Press
Club of Fort Worth. Mr. Sutton advised that he was aware of the remarl
mace by Drew Pearson and was very much disturbed as to their uncompli-
wentary reference to the Secrct Service as he felt they were grossly
inaccurate. 1In his article Drew Pearscon stated that the Press Club
was supposed to close at 10:00 p.m. This is not correct, as the Press
Club has a closing curfew of 12:00 midnight. In a statement, Mr. Sutt«
admitted that he kept the Press Club open several hours afier the
curfew but felt obligated as a good host to extend his courtesy to the.
visiting White House Press and staff. He stated that he felt all
would have had a long and hard day and he thought they would welcoze

a bit of refreshment. No alcoholic beverages were available outside
of State liquor stores in compliance with State liquor laws, with the
exception of private clubs.

Mr. Sutton advised that this entire matter originated on or about
Wednesday, November 27, 1963, when he received a long-distance phone
-call from Drew Pearson. Pearson advised him at that time that he
(Pearson) had been told by White House reporters that several Secret
Sexvice Agents wexe at his Press Club party on November 22, 1963, and
one of them could have been inebriated. Mr. Sutton told Drew Pearson
at that time that this infoxrmation was exronecus; that none of the
individuals he thought might be Secret Sexrvice Agents were inebriated.
Further, that he would be unable to identify specific individuals at
the Press Club as being Sécret Service Agents, White House Press, or
White House staff.

During the intexrview Mr. Sutton stated the only person he was told was
a Secret Service Agent was one Andrew Berger. Shorily after midnight,
November 21, 1963, Special Agent Berger, accompanied by another person
about his same age, entered the Press Club and approached Mr. Sutton.

He told Mr. Sutton that he was with the White House party and asked if
he would be able to have a personal check cashed. Not having the cash
on hand, $189.40, Mr. Sutton took the check to The Texas Hotel cashier
and had it cashed;_returning to the Press Club, he turned the proceeds
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over to the person known as Ancocw
in verifying that the check was ¢ceoa,

tals person for identification ko

v. Sutton was interected
as he did not want to emkarrass
¥ ol

re caching 1T, nhe made inquivry
later through another person and vos told that the person presenting *
the check was a membey of the Sscroi Scrvice, as well as the person
accompanying him. These two nod & crink or two at the club,
remained for a short period a left the Press Club.
A - view of the records indi 21l Ageat zDerger had worked
the 4:00 p.m. to 12:00 micni chift wazs on cuty until
approximately 11:50 p.m. at the I

SE et he and his shift
ere relieved of duty at approximaiely 21:50 p.m., November 21, 1863,
by the midnignt shift and was not scheculad furthey duty with his
shi’t until approximately 12:00 nocn, MNovember 22, 1962, at the Trade
jart in Dallas, Texas, at which time he would report for duty prior
:0 the arrival of the Presidential party.

bty

2

-

{

Hh
O ‘U ¢t
.

Jr. Sutton went on to state that abhout 2:00

a.m., November 22, 1963,
1e ordered the bar at the Press Club closed as guests were leaving and
16 others were entering. About this time a pariy of about four perseons
irrived, later identified as Secre:i Service Agents. Mr. Sutton requested

she bartender to serve them one drink, afier which the bar was agzin
zlosed and they left.

)urlng the interview with Mr. Sutton he st
an for many years and that he has attende
xbove, that at no time did he sce any g
1s a member of the Secret Service who wa
ll-mannered. Furthex, that as a citize:
mowing the responsibility of Secret Service Age ré was no
ictivity on the part of any Secret Service Agent at the Press Club which
rould have interfered with their performance on protection duties.
‘r. Sutton stated that at no time did he know cof any Agent who had more
han one or two drinks. He stated that he felt it very unfair for anyons
0 infer by innuendo, or other means, that the vicious attack on the
'resident at Dallas could be charged to the dereliction of duty on the
art of any membex of the Secret Service.

CEN & newspaper
S cucCh as thre

entified to him
isorderly or
Py
&

tes, é&nd

n December 2, 1963, I interviewed Miss Barbara F. Richardson, Reporter,
tar-Telegram, Fort Worth, Texas. She stated that while covering the
resident's arrival in Fort Worth, Texas, on November 21, 1963, she

ad occasion to talk to several of the Secret Service Agents assigned

o the airport pursuant to their protecticn duties pertaining t

ecurity limitations of the press covering the President’s arrival.

he was later introduced to several of these Agents at the Press Club
arty. She stated that at no time did she see any person known to

er as Secret Service Agents who were intoxicated or conducting them-
elves in any other than a gentlemanly manner. She further stated that,
o her knowledge, none of those she met ordered any alcoholic drink as
he paid no attention to what any person ordered.
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ter and part-time
onally interviewed.

On Deccumbex 2, 1933, Nr.

SpoY
nignt City Editor, Fort Wortn Sta: pers
He acviced that he could not icde ¢ person he saw at the
Press Club as being a member of &, O hnlte Pouze

Press, uniess he hod bezen so in
Known personally to him was Spocicl
arrvanguments and was in town atout onc wee
Presicent. He stated that Spacicl ﬂfu”t Duncan was not at the Press
Club on November 22, 1963, (Mr. Re . did gay that during his short
. stay at the Press Club he had occasion ; roduced to several
a

persons as Secret Scrvice Agents, and that none so introduced could ke

in any manner classed as drinkers.) lir. Record sta tcd that all persons

acted in a congenial manner and in full cont of their feculties.

Only one person he met indicated any sign hg keen drinking.

This party introduced himselsd to lir. Reccrd as a member of the unlte
cound red-whi 'deﬂt-Llcatlon lap

House staff. He was wearing a v i

button, unlike the bar-type badge that he had keen g

for identification by Secret Service personnel. He stz ted that this
person, although he showed some indication of drinking, cculd not ke
classed as intoxicated. Mr. Record stated that in his opinion no one
in the entire White House party was intoxicated, but that some slight
qualification might be made as it concernad the man with the round
red-white lapel button.

told wa bcz: worm

On December 2, 1963, Chief Cato Hightower and Deputy Chiei R. R. Howertor
were personally interviewed. Chief Hightower expressed surprise-at any
derogatory remarks made relative to the Secret Sexvice., Ee expressed
his highest regard for our Special Agents and was most comoilment ary of
the advance security arrangements made at Fort Worth by Special Agent
Duncan and for the arduous work required by the Agent. He was quite
familiar with the minute details made by the Secret Service preparatory
to the President's visit, and stated that, based on his knowledge of

the security suxvey made, he would question the motive of anyone who
spoke disparagingly about the Secret Service with relation to the SeCU.‘t.'ll
of the President.

On December 2, 1963, Mr. Liston W. Slack, Manager, Hotel Texas, was
personally interviewed. He praised in a complimentary manner the work
performed by Special Agent Duncan pertaining to sccurity arrangements
made at his hotel. Mrx. Slack stated that he was more than surprised
to learn the details required in making such security arrangements.

He described Special Agent Duncan as a most dedicated Special Agent
and that he was a person of high repute and that his demeanor was most
.mannerly. He stated that he would not question his sobriety; that in
his official relations with Agent Duncan for a period of the one week
prior to the President’s visit he had, on several occasions at the day'c
end, invited Agent Duncan to be his guest for a drink but on each

CoMMmIssioN Exmnisir 1020—Continued

674



o zpoke in a complimentary

% oo rrrp -, PAP R W
vy wno renmained at his
i} :

ko

n Deccmoer 4, 1963 SO cial ALL

s
cllas, Texas, O0ffice, and who assis 1ts at
ort Worth, Texas, advised that N from
e timec the President arrived un é3;
hat he was representing the Dall io: et and
o talk to many of the Ssoc1¢ resi Trom
ashington in the lobby, at the uite and in the Agents?
coms. He stated that at no timc sce any Special Agent of
his Sexvice in an intoxicated cu t he hinmself was not at
ne Press Club. This Special Age are worthy of comment,
s it is krnown that he dees not ants of any kind, and it
s believed that any remarks by hix unblase
1 summary, the facts disclosed the follcwing:
l. That no one who was intevrviewed at Fort Vorth, who was
in a position to know, would make eny statement to indicate
that any Secret Service Agent was intoxicated or acted in

any other than a proper manner.

2. That the only person wihose
a person who represented hime:

'
White House staff and that this person was wearing a
round red-white lapel identification button, unlike
the bar-type worn by Secret Service Agents.

3. That Andrew Berger, the only Secrat Service Agent whose
identity became known, was off-duty when at the Press
Club and that he was not scheculed for further duty
until approximately 12:00 noon, Novemker 22, 1963, at
the Trade Mart in Dallas.

4. The Press Club remained open from 12:00 midnight until
3:00 a.m., November 22, 1963.

5. That the "Cellar Coffee House" is the only place, out-
side of the Texas Hotel, which is open after midaight,
that serves coffee. That this same "Cellar" sexrves no
alcoholic beverages.
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6. An inguivy of inite =
winme Special Ag

(“‘

Lhat
vavious times, tho 1;;u¢v
amount of bzer or 1ick
{han one ox {two drinks
oeer.

7. Only nire members of ofr-duly shifts were in attendance
at various tlmv intervals at the Press Club. Only
three of the 8:00 a. M. - 00 o ¢ were in the
Press Club. zhey advise the t two glasses of
beer and left a%t 1:45 a.m. for the "Cellar Coffce House"

A

whexe they had some cof

8. Inquiry also indicated that during the night fen- Seccret
Service Agents had occasion to drop in at the "Coffee
House" for coffee or fruit drinks. (No alccholic beverages
dispensed.)

The inquiry failed to establish that any Special Agent of the Secret
Service was inebriated, as reported in the attached news itenm.

/ /\“\

\ \/ Py o 3 /
\ AL il el
Ge“ard B. ﬁCuanﬂ\h__,/

InspeCuor
FL T 2

T T

Forrest V. Sorrels
Attachment ' SAIC - Dallas
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I, Arthur L. Godfrey, shift leader of tnc l2mn-8am scction on duiy at
the ‘Texas Hotel, Fort Worth, Texas, on ifovember 22, 1963, do attest to
the Tollowing:

Special Agents Gerald S. Blaine, Xcrneth S. Giaanoules, Paul A. Burns,
Gerald V. 0'Rourke, and Roberti R. Foison were on duty a2t the Texas Hotel,
Fort Worth, Texas, on the above date.

This section reported for duty at 10:00 p.m. at the hotel entrance
(ATSAIC Godfrey and SA Blaine), the hotel lobdy (SAs Giannoules and
O‘Rourke), and the President's suite (SAs Burns and Faison).

Upon the President's arrivel, this section moved to the President's
floor to secure it for the remainder of this section's tour of duty.

During the night some of the above agents went from the President's
floor for coffee during their relief periods. Tnis section was alert
throughout their tour of duty, and had nothing stronger than coffee
to drink.

Assistant to the Special Agent in Charge
White House Detail .

April 29, 1964

Statement of Roy H. Kellerman, Assistant Special Agent in Charge,
White House Detail, U. S. Secret Service, pertaining to the night
of November 21, 1963, at Fort Worth, Texas:

On November 21, 1963, I, Roy H. Kellerman, was in charge of
the White House Detail during the visit of the late President Kennedy
to the State of Texas.

President Kennedy arrived at the Texas Hotel, Fort Worth, Texas,
at about 11 p.m. After the President entered his suite at the hotel
and I felt he would not leave his suite during the rest of the night, I
retired to my room in the neighborhood of 1 a.m., November 22,
1963. I did not leave the hotel at any time during the night.

I can further attest to the physical condition of Special Agents William
Greer, Samuel Kinney, William Duncan, Ned Hall and David Grant.
They were not intoxicated, were in full control of their physical and
mental capabilities and able to conduct their assignments properly
and effectively. ’
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FILE NoO.

TREASURY DEPARTMENT

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICEL

April 28, 1964

statement of Emory P. Roberts, Assistant to the Special Agent in
“harge, White House Detail, U. S. Secrct Service.

dn November 22, 1963, I was in charge of the 8 a.m. - 4 p.m. shiit
f Special Agents and in charge of the special agents that worked the
lecret Service follow-up car.

"his shift consisted of Special Agents John D. Ready, Donald J. Lawton,
Villiam T. MeclIntyre and Glen A. Bennett, who reported to me for cduty

t the Texas Hotel, Fort Worth, Texas, at 7:20 a.m.,. on November 22,
963.

pecial Agents Clinton J. Hill and Paul E. Landis who were assigned to

1e First Lady's Detail (Mrs. John F. Kennedy) reported for duty at the
‘exas Hotel at approximately 8:05 a. m.

hereby attest to the fact that I observed all of the above-named special
geuts before they went on duty and while on duty on November 22, 1963,
nd none of them showed any indication, whatsoever, that they had been

rinking any intoxicating beverages. Each of the special agents assigned
» my shift reported on or before the time allotted for their reporting.

here was no question in my mind as to their physical and mental capacity
» function effectively in their assigned duties.

decial Agents Ready, Lawton, McIntyre, Bennett and myself arrived at
e Texas Hotel on November 21, 1963, at approximately 11:50 p.m.,
vhich was a few minutes after the President arrived) and I went directly

» my room where I remained until I got up to report for duty on the morn-
.g of November 22, 1963.

>ecial Agents Samuel A. Kinney and George W. Hickey, Jr., were not in
ort Worth, Texas, as they had driven the presidential car and the Secret
:rvice follow-up car to Dallas Airport. SAs Kinney and Hickey were at
allas when the presidential plane arrived; SA Kinney drove the Secret
:rvice follow-up car and SA Hickey rode in same.

?,{ < l'/,/(,QMCS Q \—1ﬂ\«.x
j Emory P. Roberts ™

f'e , |

:_;\._ Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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Statement of Stewart G. Stout, Jr., Assistant to thc Special Agent
in Charge, White House Detail, U. S. Sccret Service, pertainiang
b igne wi November 21, 19 3, and moraiay of November 22,

o

ing the 4 p.m. o
ort Worth, Texas
11:15 p.m., with the late Presicdent Xennedy. We drove directl
to tne hotel with the President where we were relieved by the mic-

night to 8 a.m. shift. SA Sulliman ard I were sharing a room and we

Cn the unight of November 21, 1953, we were wor
12 midnight shift, and arrived at the airpori at F

7

immediately wenl to our room and to bed. We did not leave the room
t the Texas Hotel at any time during the night

At 7 a.m., November 22, 1963, Special Agents Samuel LJh"na.a,
Ri A crger and rayssli
reported to the parking lot across the sireet from the Texas Hotel
for our post assignments. The President was scheduled to speak
there at 8:30 a.m.

t this time all of the above-mentioned agents were sober, alert,
and ready for the performance of their duties.

gt ]

o AT s s
Stewart G. Stout, Jr. '
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April 29, 1964

tatement of Rufus ¥, ;O”””bWOOu) J.5. Secret Serv
sConcerning Members olf thc Vice Presidential tad
in T, vorth and Dallas, Texas, on November 21 and 22, 1963

The following statement is being made this date in compliance with
the verbal request of Inspector Gerard B. McCann, U.,S. Secret Servics,
»n April 28, 196L.

On November 21, 1963, at approximately 1l:L5 p.m., Vice President
ind Mrs. Johnson arrlved at the Texas Hotel in ™. Worth and went to
sheir suite.

They were accompanied from Carswell Air Force Base tc the Texas Hotel
vy the following members of the U.S. Secret Service Vice Pre sidential
tail: ASAIC Rufus W. Younzblood, ATSAIC Thomas L, Johns, S4 Jercy D.

ivett, and SA Warren W. Taylor.

Special Agent Michael J. Shannon of the Vice Presidential Detail
a3 on duty at the suite upon our arrival. He had previously ccome to
‘t. Yorth from the LBJ Ranch for the purpose of working the midnizhi to.
! a.m, shift at the Texas Hotel. His post of duty was in the hallway
ust outside the door to the Vice Presidential suite.

Special Agent Kivett and myself roomed together in a double room
ocated jusv a few feet down the hall from the Vice Presidential suite.

ISAIC Johns and SA Taylor roomed togetuer in a double room on another
1oor of the same hotel.

ATSAIC Johns and SA Taylor, along with myself and SA Kivett, remained
n the floor of the Vice Presidential suite and conferred relative to
ur respective assignments, schedules, etc. for the followinz day.

Sergeant Paul Glynn, U.S. Air Force, a personal aide to the Vice

resident, came into our room and notified us when the Vice President
etired.

ATSAIC Johns, SA Kivett, and SA Taylor then remained in the hotel
nd later retired in their respective rooms,

After informing all of the aforementioned personnel of my intentions
nd my whereabouts (including a phone number), I departed the hotel
scompanied by Sgt, Paul Glynn with Mr. and Mrs, John Thomas to make
brief visit to their residence (about 10~12 minutes drive from the
otel). I have known Mrs. Thomas approximately 25 years, as she is a
1ildhood acquaintance from my home town, and I have known Mr, Thomas for
sproximately 12 years. Mr. Thomas is an employee of the U,S, Weather
ireau and is presently assigned to the Ft. Worth area.
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Shorv;_,' tncr afier, I said goodbye
and cnatted briefly with SA Shannon and itnen went Lo my room and

isited with them in their fome fox : nd then 1
1c.cl. Sat. Clynn went X LA ;
3 in the coffec s

et

rev
/ and I st
: notel with ¥r. snd ¢

e want BT tad e
and went upstairs,

QOur "st movement with the vice Presicent on November 22, 1963,
was a% §:25 a.m., when he deparied his suite. 411 of the aforementioned
Seeret Service personncl were on dubty that morning. Sh Teylor wag
spccifically assigned to remain with Mrs. Johnson at any time she dic
rnot accompany the Vice President, and to work jointly with the rest of
us when the two were togethner.

Si Shannon completed his tour of duty in Fi. Worth pricr io the
Tice Presicent's first movement on Wovember 22, He was instrucied to
return to Johnson City, Texas, where he would be available tc wWork
tne midnight shifit at the LBJ Ranch on November 23.

In my opinion, all of the aforementioned Secrei Service persorne.h

of the Vice Presidential Detail were in concdition, mentally and pay

to perform their duties on November 22, 1963

The foregoing account of events is true and accurate to the best
of my recollections.

5

'Ru fus W . Youngblood
ASATC - VWhite House Detail
April 29, 196L.

“’I':T}T‘I"l‘ ?‘Y QT"CT:I /‘"TN\'"
CLIN A. [STT, U.5.5.0. - CONCERNING IS ACTIVITIES
OX FOVEMEER 22, 1963

m:)

Lfter being on dx.t/ fro 1% toltrs on .../21/6;, I arrived,
with ATSAIC I}nory Robertst chift, at the Texas Hotel, Fort Vorth,
Texas, about 12:00 Midnight. I went to my room and started to
orepara for bsd. About 12:10 AM, 11/22/63, Special Agent Donald
~axt’.::m_, UeS5e8.5., telephoned my room and asked if I weuld like to
7o for a sandwirch ancx besr; that the agents and press had been in-
vited to the Fort Worth Press Clio, I asked my rocmmate, Tim
Yelntry,if he carcd to go; he declined. T met S/A Lawton in the
lobby of the hotel and proceeded to the Fort Worth Precs Club,
1ocated ahout threz hlocks from the hotsl. I arrived at the Prcss
Club abrout 12:30 AM ard joined agents 2t a table The waltress
was asked if they were serving any food, she e.nswev'ed in the neg-
ative; I then ordered a beer., I nad two beers, thanked the hestess
for the Club's hospitality and departei about 1:30 AM, I was in
the cerpany of two agents upon departing the Press Club; we then

sically,

czcided to go to a place called the C=llar - reputed by the manager
3t tha Press Club to be a coffee house with guitar L“uac/entcr‘am—
rent - no drinks. I arrived at the Cellar at approximately 1:40 A4

and had t..ro grape fruit drinks. I departed the Cellar al approx-
tmately 3:00 M and went directly to the hotel.

\/// Q myrﬁ/j/

lenr A. Eennett
S,zecml hoent , UeSeSeSe
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tatement of Special Agent indrew E, Bdrger, l-16 relative to my
stivities of the night of November 21, & the morning of November
>, 1963 in Fort Worth; -Texas.

1 November 21, 1963 the reporting agent, a member of the U-12 shift arrived

1 Fort Worth, Texas via USAF# 6970 at 11:00 P, M, I then proceeded to the

1xas Hotel in a Fort Worth detective car arriving there at approximately

230 P.M. At app. 12 midnight after being told that there would be a buffet at

@ Fort Worth Press Club I walked to thet location, I arrived at this Club at

Pe. 12:20 Ad. I consumed exactly 2 bottles of beer while at this club. I then
parted this club at app. 1:20 A.M. and proceeded to a so-called £offee shop

1led the "Cellar"., I arrived there at app. 1:LO A.M. While at this locaticn I
nsumed one beverage which was grapefruit juice. I departed this establishment
app. 2:15 A.M., went directly to the Texas Hotel and retired at app. 2:30 £

r the continuation of the performance of my duties please see my prior
morandum addressed to the Chief,

Andrew E. Berger
Special Agent, 1-16

“““December &, 1963

Plans v >

Cerald S, Blaine do make the following statcment:

In Fort Vorth, Texas, I workcd the 12:00M7 - 8:00AM shift at the Hotel
xas on MNavember 22, 1963.

During my stay in Fort Worth, Texas, I consumed no Alcoholic beverages
; either the Press Club or at the Cellar Inn.

Before my tour of duty started T had stopped by the Press Club for about
I minutes. This was prior to 1L1:C0™ on the 21st of November.

At 5:00A¥ to 5:104k I was at the Cellar Inn for a coffee break, but had
-beverage at all, coffee or otherwise. '

Respectfully Submitted,
. o
,{;Zdhb4éé;/{/6%/4€§52%£;4ﬂ/()

CoMmMissioN ExuIsiT 1020—Continued

683



OPTIONAL FORM KO, 10
BO10-104

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

. *agpe
TO : Chief DATE: December 8, 1963
s -
FROM : S84 Paul A. Burns

suBjECT: Activities, Fort Worth Texas, 1ly21 & 11-22, 19463
The “Hllowing is a statement of activities of my actions in Fort Vorth
Texas, on November 21 & 22, 1963.

I reported for duty at the Texas Fotel for the 12:IN to 8:Al Shlft at
11:0051 (11-21-63). I remained.on tre Presidents Floor until aboutb 3 15AK
when I departed the Hotel, and walked to the Cellar Door Coffee House.
I remeined at the Cellar Door for abont 30 minutées, returning to the

Presidents Floor at 3:LSA.,

During my stay at the Cellar Door, nothing was purchased, nor drank.
including coffee, wrich was found to be $.60 per cup.

During my stay in Forth Worth, Texas, I did not visit the Press Club
nor the Blackstone Hotel,

The folloxmng are statements, true to the best of my krowledge.

Signed .

Murns

Special Agent
1-16, WHD

December 9, 1963

Statement of David B.ﬂGraﬁiA'

I entered the Dallas Press Club at.approximately l:15am - 1:30am
the morning of November 22, 1963. At the Dallas Press Club I

had one drink = a scotch and soda. I departed the Dallas Press
Club at approximately 1:lSam.

I entered the Cellar Clud about 2:00am. At the Cellar Club I
had nothing to drinke I departed the Cellar Club at approxim-

ately 2ih5am = 3100am. ‘

avid Be Grant
Special Agent
White House Detail

ComMissioN ExmiBiT 1020—Continued
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OfTIONAL FORM NO. 10
“5010~-104

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : Chief e DATE: [December 9, 19¢
. >

FROM SA Johnsen = WHD

SUBJECT: Statement of My Activities in Ft, Worth, Texas,

I arrived in Ft. Worth, Texas aboard Air Force One at approxirately
11:05 P.M. on Thursday, November 21, 1963. I worked the Secret Service
follow-up car from the airport to the Texas Hotel, We arrived at ihs
notel at about 11:L5 P,M. and soon thereafter our shift was relieved by
the nidnight to 8 A.M. section.

von going off duty I went to the press club in a hotel about two blocks
from the Texas Hotel. I arrived at the club at about 12:10 A,M,, had

two beers and left at 12:45 AM.” I arrived at my room in the Texas Hotel
at about 12:55 A.M. and shortly thereafter went to bed,

la Al ottt
v/ / Richard E, sen
T SA 1-16

APPROVED:

Gerald A, Behn
SAIC 1-16
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statenent of Special Agent Paul ©. Landis, Jr., United States
iceret Service, concerning his early morning activities in
't. Wortnh, Texas, on November 22, 1963,

- arrived at the Press Club at aporoximately 1:15 A, where

" had one (1) Scotch & Soda. I departed the Press Club at
pproximately 1:45 AM,

arrived at "The Cellar® at approximately 2:00 AM, where I
ad two (2) drinks which I believe were called “Salty Dick".
departed "The Cellar' at approximately 5:00 AM.

Paul B. Landis, Jr.
Special Agent
U.. S. Secret Service

Jecember 9, 1963

e,

O
Statement of Donald J. Lawton, Special Agent, United States Secret
Service, on my activities on the cvening of November 21, 1963, and
morning of November 22, 1963.

Friday, November 22, 1963, I left the Texas Hotel at about 12:20 a.m. and
ked to the Blackstone Hotel where the Press Club is located. I arrived
the Press Club at approximately 12:30 a.m. At the Press Club I hadé three
sses of beer. I left the Press Club at about 1:15 a.m. and went to the
llar", arriving there about 1:30 a.m. While at the "Cellar" I had two
sses of what I can best describe as grapefruit juice. I left the "Cellar'™’
approximately 3:00 a.m. and returned to the Texas Hotel, arriving there

at 3:15 a.m.

s S
A N

Donald”J. Lawton
Special Agent

CoMmMmissioNn ExmiBir 1020—Continued
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
10104

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum: = . B
€« e

ndpidoniag .
CA T R o B e e g ]

United States Secret Service

TO  : Chief James J. Rowley pATE: December 8, 19¢

\

FROM ! SA Olsson, 1-16 White House Detail

SUBJECT: Activities at Fort Worth, Texas on the evening of November
21-22, 1963,

Duritg the dates concerned I was assigned to the L:00 P. M.
to 12:00 Midnight shift of the Presidential Detail.

At 11:05 P. M. I arrived at Fort Worth, Texas via USAF
Aircraft #26000 and accompanied President Kennedy to the
Texas Hotel via auto, Shortly after arrival at the Tezas
HYotel at approximately 11:30 P. M. I and the rest of the
L,:00 P, M. to 12:00 Midnight shift.were relieved of duty
by the 12:00 Midnight to 8:00 A, M. shift.

Upon veing relieved, while looking for a place to eat, I
was directed“by several members of the White House and Local
Press-to a Press Club located in a hotel approximately two
blocks from the Texas Hotel. I and several other Secret
Service Agents walked to this Fress Club and arrived there
about 12:15 A, M, There was nothing to eat at the Press
- Club, however, I did consume ongdnd one-half mixed drinks.
At approximately 1:00 A, M. I departed the Press Club alone
and walked back to the Texas Hotel where I went directly to
bed. ,
I did not at any time go to an establishment called the "Cellax
nor did I see any Secret Service Agent in an intoxicated

condition, ‘
Ernest E. Olsson Jre :ﬁ

APPROVED: Special Agent

1-16 White House Detail
<;;;:;Z:/“*vizcilf:llg::;zl*—‘AV@«/ .

Gerald A, Behn
Special Agent in Charge
1-16 White House Detail
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TIONAL FORM NO. 10
0-104

NITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandu

o ' SAIC Gerald A. Behn DATE! December 6, 1943

WOM 1 SA Gerald W, O%Rourke

iBjecT: Activities in Fort Worth, Texase

I, Gerald W, O'Rourke, will make the following stabement:

Wnile in Fort Worth, Texas, November 21, 1963, and November 22, 1963,

did not consume any alcoholiec beverage and I was at no time in the Fort
)I‘bh Preos Club.

I worked from 10:00pm, November 21, 1963, until 8:00am, November 22,
63, on a post at the Texas Hotel. I was relieved from my post and took
coffee break at approximately L:30am, November 22, 1963, I was directed
- officers of the Fort Worth Police Department to the "Cellar Cafe%, This
fe is located approximately one block from the Texas Hotel, However, due
the high prices in the "Cellar Cafe" I did not eab or drink anything, I
s in the "Cellar Cafe" for about fifteen minutes, and at appro.cimately
50am I once again assumed my post at the Texas Hotel,

Respsctfully submitted s

Gerald W, O'Rourke
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December 8, 1S

TRIP T0 FORT WORTH, TEXAS

I ;ieparted the Texas Hotel, Fort Worf)x; Texas at about 12:20 A.M,.,
Friday, Novewber 22, 1963, walking about 10-15 minutes to the Fort
Worth Press Club, I went there expecting a buffet to be given by
" members of the press, but there were no sandwiches made avail.ﬁble.
While there I had two cans of beer and left this club between the time
of 1:15 AM, and 1:30 AM.

I arrived at the Cellars, a Fort Worth coffee~house at about 1:45 A,
Here I had two, a third which I consumed partially, fruit drinks, I re~
mained here until about 3:15 A,M, then departed, and walked to the 'I‘gxas
Hotel, . |

The Cellars does not have a license to serve alcoholic beverages, an
to the best of my knowledge none were served, I had no alcoholic drinks

while here, -

., JLAQK@

John D, Ready
Special Agent i
1-16
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DGNALD 2.

ATTOGRNDY AT LAW
303 MUTUAL SAVINGS LLCO. /\'
FORT WGRTH 2, TIXAS ’,' ‘ IJ/
S / Ay ¢
9 i
, a mezn K Il
December 3, 1953 .

0

he headlin aorning cell of en intended
lenate inve - pecting : onduct of the members of

;ouY organis Novemder 21 and 22.

was one of thirty men chosen che Chawber of Commerce Sports
jommitiee here iIn Fort Worth to assis: the Secret Service at the
yveckfast for President Xemnedy at che Texas Hotel. I have
:othing but praise for the menner in which all of the men in the
‘ervice whom I saw conducted themselves and discharged their
luties. Jur group had a memorizl service for the late President
.ast Tuesday, and I heard many expressions of admiration for the
{uiet eifificiency of the men under whom we served. I was acting
mnder the immediate direction of Mr. Bill Zattersonm.

ter the presidential party had left the dining room, I went

»ut the Eighth Street door of the Texas IHotel, where the cars

rere waiting to carxry the party out to Carswell Air Force Base. -
ince the .Fort Worth Police officers were having some little
ifficulty getting uhe crowd back on the sidewalk, I stopped out
here to lend whatever assistance might be needed.

noticed a young man with chin whiskers, an obvious beatnik,
tanding in the front line inside of the zomes. So I aop01 wzed:
yself to stand near him and e*cage him in conversati
0ld me and a police officer, who edged up that way 2
ad spent the evening down at the Cellar at Tenth and Ma
ae ni ht before and that there wers 2 nuwber of Secret
en who came down there late at ni ﬂt, ne thought to relex.
fter the presidential party had driven off, I mentioned to the
olice officer that no doubt the mexmbers of the Secretc Service
ere down at the Cellar trying to memorize the faces of 21l of
he queer individuals down there. At Teast that would have

ccurred to me as a wise precaution.

CoxyissioNn ExnisiT 1020—Continued
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Mz, James Rowley - December 3, 1963

The only wntoward incident W iavolved in that wor.ing was
in che 3allroom when a Bxiga welked in without either
o ticket to the breskfast on redentials except his

uniform and decoravions. vﬁcx : 5 vaxxed in, I was away,
setiing Congressman Thorn a rs0n w0 was
seating che special guest

woman taking the tickets

wichout any identification ot waxr

1 communicated with Mr. 2 c: © 1 about

2nd he was interested in locat al to tify ni
sossible. * I was then told theait scmaone in an officer's uniform

r

had waliked out the other door into the foyer.

s

Shorcly after that, the general came back im the dooxr where I was
stationed, end the women teking the tickets turned Co we Lo report
chat this woe the general who had come in eavlier unidentified.

i cold him to wait a moment; that I would get a member of the
Secret Service to identify him, since he had no tickei and no badge
which we were instructed to acknowiedge. He was quite incensed
that he should be stopped, and told we that he was the President's

Air Force Aide. I told him that that was fine, and I would get

Mr. Paccerson there in an instant to identify him. As soon és

Mr. Patcerson saw him, he told me that he was indeed the Fresident's
aide and should be adml ted. .

The General, however, seemed to feel that ne had been humiliated
in some respect, and told me that in his three years' xperience
(I suppose as the President's Aide), no one had ever beiore
challenged his right of entry. I told him that I, mjse_,, had
served in the Air Force, and that it was there that I had learned
to take orders and obey them, and that my orders from Mr.
Patterson were that nobody got in without proper identification.

The Generzl continued to press the point, telling we that it was
strange that he would have to come back to his hometown to be
treated in any such fashion. I reminded him that I could walk

down to the Army store and buy a uniform, stars, and all the
decorations he wore, and could very easily masquerade as a
rigadier general. I was quite astonished that anyone in his

position should have felt that he was above all security regulation:
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Mr. James Rowley -3- December 3, 1963

I have given some thought abou: writing a letter to the Commanding
General of the United States Air Fowee about the incident. If I
do, I will foxrward you a copy oi the lettex.

.

Please know that if any commitiez of the Senate feels impelled to
invesi.gace the conduct of your subordinaces while here in Fort
Viorth, there are at least thir:y men: that I know of who- would be
-happy to come forward in the deifemse of your Service.

d War IT I was Assistant A-2
iater an Assistant Chief of
erving in Panama.

Fer your information, during io
of the 26th Fighter Command, an
Staff A-2 of the 6th Air Force, s

Yours very truly, p
i ;4/ Vi
, u/;/,474z J

ot Y A //, A
Donald C. Bubar

:‘/ e

DCB/sdr
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Ft. Vorth, Tezas
Sunday, Dccember 1, 1963

_:_4 el

el o

I, Richurd J. Mackie, 5317 Purlington, %o. 1, ¥Fort Vorth, Tezas, mzke
the following statement of ny own free will to Inspector Gerard Z. Me-
Cann in the presence of lMr, Vernon Sorrcls, Specizl sgent in Charge,

U. S. Secret Service, relative to the conduct of Secret Service agents
vhil ian Fort Worth, Texas. I meke this statement with a view of clear~-
ing up any statements by anyone thct any Secret Service agents were
observed by me conducting themselves in anyway dbut mannerly. On Thurs—
day nigsht, Povember 21 and Friday, MNovember 22, 1963 I was acting as
Manager of the Cellars Coffee House, 19th and Main Street, Fort Wortih,
Texas. This is an all-night cntertzinment estublishmert owned by Pate
irkweced,

Shortly after the Presidert zrrived in Fort Worth, about midanight,
2hursday, November 21, I had 2 call from a member of the prese from
the Press Club of ¥ort Vorth, the purson calling I caznnot recall. ’
It is our practice to be hosts to any celebrities coming in%c town

2s we operate a unigue show place with continuecus light entertainment
all night. We serve only coffee, fruit juices and no hard liguors

or boer. We do have some scantily clad girls who serve as waitresses
and also entertain. There is no. one allowed to dance as we have
no license for such. ‘Our place catcrers to very high' calidbre of cus-
tomers who Jjust like %to sit around, listento imprompitu readings, mueic,
etc., and generally enjoy themselves, also, those who like loud music.

The member of the press who called me stated that he was sending and
taking members of the White House press, party or Secret Service agents
to our place and would like to have them welcomed, A4s Mr. Kirkwood
always deires to act as host to such persons, after I checked with
nim, I told the press representative to send any and a}} down for
leisure and as our guests.

Dyring the night of November 22, 1963 from midnight on various groups
from the White House party came in., They only introduced themselves ’
as the White House party or press party — I met them personally and’
had them escorted to their seats. I must say this that there was no
one in the parties who came in who did not conduct themselves as
gentlemen do. As to anyone being drunk I actually saw nc one who coul
be so classed. I would not be able anyway to éifferentiate betwsen
individuals and thus I would not know a person as an agent or prass

or ¥hite Fouse party. All conducted themselves in a most complimentar,
manner and I sum up by saying we were pleased to have them and all

are welcome back,

At no time did any press man guestion me as to any Secrst Service agen
in my place, except an NBEC cameraman whom I do not know did meation to
me that I should be careful as ......"I (meaning the press) do not
like those ba=~---ds, they just keep pushing us around”, This was

the only talk I had with any press as it concerns any member of the
Secret Service. , )

COoPY cory
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I consider those agents as well representutive of your Service and
no one, I do believe, could say that there wore any drunks in this
group and that also covers the members of the entire party.

/sizned/ Richard J. Mackie
¢s/ Pat Kirkwood
VWitness:
/s/ F. V. Sorrels, SAIC, U.S. Secrat Service
/s/ Gerard B. McCann, Imspector, U. S. Secret Service,

Washington, D. C.
December 1, 1963

coPY cerPyY
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TIMES-SERALD CSUILDING

DALLAS 2, TEXAS

December 6, 1963

. Mr. James Rowley
Chief, Secret Service Division
Treasury Department
Washington, D.C.

D ar Mr. Rowley:

At the request of Inspector Tom Kelly, I am
writiag to give you my first hand impressions of what
occurred at the Fort Worth Press Club early on the morning
the President was shot. I was there as part of the press
corps covering the President.

We--newsmen and a scattering of secret service
men--gathered at the club to relax after a hard day. We
had been invited by Club Presideat Cal Sutton to use the
facilities. There was no revelry, no party. We sat around

chatting. The agents kept by themselves, taking an obviously
well-deserved breather.

I was disturbed that certain accounts indicated

the Secret Service was carousing, because that was not what
I saw.

(3

(s\Sincerel%,;' ,/Q!

] __,,,,,/V\_;// oA Ll
JWM;aj / James W. Mangan ;
‘/// Texas Bureau Assistant

CC: Sen. Young of Ohio, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Forrest Sorrels, Secret Service, Dallas
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COPY . Fort Worth, Texas
e December 2, 1963

I, Phil Je« Record, a part tme Police Reporter and part time City Editor (nizht)
5533 Wheaton Dr., Fort Worth, Texas, hereby make the following statement to try
to set the record straight as to my knowledge of any activity on the part of the
Secret Service agents while in Fort Worth, Texas.

To begin with of the persons I met and had contact with from the White House
I cannot make any statements that any were agents of the Secret Service. I
had met Agent Duncan at the Press Club about a week before Nov. 21, 1963
and I secured a pass foo him as he was to be here all week and we wanted to
extend our invitations. I might say that Duncan was not at the Club on the
21st or 22nd of November. .

About 2:30 AM on Nove 22, 1963 I went to the Press Club, There I saw a man
with another reported, Barbara Richardson. I was later told that this man
was a Secret Service agent. I could not say whether this person was or had
been drinking and from his demeanor did not affect me as one drunk. I visited -
with the White House press, then I went by a table containing several men
identified by someone unknown as Secret’ Service agents. At the table also
was one girl, dressed in red and a reporter Barbara Richardson. I believe
Barbara said something about going to the "Cellar" to make arrangements {(mean-
ing me) for a table, etc. This was about 3 A.N. About thissame time another
fellow who had been at the table and was Wearing a round red and whilelapel
badge, unlike the bar badge that I had been told was worn by Secret Service
agents asked for the men's room and told me, after a brief conversation,

that "I'm on the White. House Staff,™.

About 3 A.M., or shortly theeeafter this man who said he was on the Staff,
Barbara Richardson, Bob Schieffer, a reporter, the other men at the table,
about 4 in number and the woman in the red dress, with myself got on the
elevator and left. Schieffer and I got off on the second floor to eat at
the Coffee Shop and the others continued on to the "Cellar",

Shortly after L A.M., Schieffer and I went to the "Cellar" and saw there the
man who said he was on the Staff, Barbara Richardson, the man whom I was told -
was a Secret Service Agent, and several other people at the same table, I

do not know if these other men were at the Press Club nor whether they were
Secret Service.

0f the persons I met I would not classify any as drunk, in fact the entire
group appeared to be definitely sober and mannerly at the "Cellar”. I will
say that the only person who showed any sign of drinking at all of the entire
group was the man who identified himself as on the White House Staff and wore
the round red-white button,

I cannot say thatany Secret:Service or staff member, as I knew them, was drunk,
disorderly or in any way obnoxious at the Press Club or "Cellar", The only
person I would question as to conducting his affairs the next day, or then,
would be the fellow with the red and white, round lapel button, identified

. COPY Page 2

as a White House Staff membex,

I make the above remarks only to state in my opinion, as to the activities
as I saw them at the Press Club and the "Cellar',

/signed/ Phil J. Record
Witnessed:

's/  Gerard B. McCann, Inspector, U.S. Secret Service
s/  F. Ve Sorrels, SAIC, U. S. Secret Service
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Fort Worth, Texas, December 2, 1943 - : PRt COPY
iy O

I, Barbara Faye Rlchardson, a reporter for. the Morning Star-Telegram, would
like to make the following statement relative to the conduct of any special
agents of the Secret Service, whom I met or had occasion to be introduced

to on Nov. 21 and 22 while 1n Fort Worth,

A8 a reporter, I attended the Press Club's reception for the
Washington Press Corps, White House Staff or other invited persons, During
the reception I met many press personalities and several gentlemen who ware
Secrat Service Agents from Washington.

I arrived at 1 a,m. Nove 22 after writing iny story for the moraning
papeT, Calvin Sutton, Press Club President, knowing I am single, introduced
me to several of the persons there from Washington. I sat at the table with
these persons and through a very bad fault socially and for a reporter, can'
identify many of them by name now., Their faces I remember.

During the hour or so that I was there, I talked to several of the
White House Press corps (some of whom I already know) and Secret Service
agents. .

I had two or possibly three drinks while I was therey; but saw no one
intnduced to me as a Secret Service agent who was inebriated or near it.

Later I moved to another table to meet some late arrivals who were
friends of the persons I had just met, One drink was served.

After leaving the Press Club, the group went to the Star~Telegram
to buy a morning paper which comes off the presses at 2 a.m., and thea went
tothe Cellar, a night spot that poses as a beatnik place. The only two
persons whose names I can recall in the party were Malcolm Kilduff and
Andrew Berger, No one was inebriated. Mr. Berger was drinking an orange

ink and I heard no one of the Secret Service order anything with ‘alcohol
content either at the Cellar or at the Press Club.

I personally believe that their activities that night and morning
did not and could not have slowed or interferred with their effectiveness.
in their duties the follewing day.

Witnessed: /signed/ Barbara Richardson
Gerarl B, McCann, Inspector, U.S.S.S. 2901 Travis Ave., Apt. 5l
FoVs Sorrels, SAIC, U.S. Secret Service Fort Worth, Rexas

Walnut 3-3335

1o
1o
[he )
I
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COPY O o Pt. VWorth, Taxas
e Monday, Dec. Z, 1963
I, Calvin Sutton, Sunday Editor znd Assistunt Qanaging Zditor of the
morning Star Telegram, Ft. Yorth, Texas, desire to mcke the follow=
ing statement of my own free will in the presence of Inspector
Gerurd 2. MecCann and Special agent in Churge Forrest V. Sorrels, U,.S.
Secret Service, with 2 view of eclarifying any =ctivities known to me
relative to the conduct of Special Agents of the Secret Service who
vere in Ft., Worth, Texas, on Kovember 21 and 22, 1963,

In ac¢dition to my regulur employment I 2lso sarve as President of the
Press Club of Ft, Worth. In conjunciion with this duty I called our
Bureau Reprosentative in Austin, Harley Pershicg and Sazm Kinch on
Trursdey, November 21, who vere traveling with the Presicdential press
Party to Ft. Worth. They requested that I furnish complimentary passes
to the Press Club for the use of the White Eouse party when they ar-
rived in Ft. Worth,

I have been put on notice of the article appearing by Drew Pearson
in the December 2nd morning papers in vhich he makes certain accusa-
tions as to the Secret Service and the Ft. Worth Press Club and I
vould like to set forth to the best of my recollection just what
transpired.

[n order to clarify the statement mude by Mr., FPearson that the Press
>lub was supposed to close at 10 P.M., I want to stute that our Clud
188 a2 midnight curfew pursuent to state laws. Along this line I also
ant to state that we reaslize, because of tho importance of the party,
ind the fact that they did not arrive until after 11 P.M., that we
1ight have stnyed open longer than our curfew but we felt obligated
;0 remain open to serve a few drinks and to be congernial hosts,

wbout midnight, November 21, our club started to receive various
>ersons from the Presidential party, press, staff, etc. 4bout this
;ime a person who was not introduced to me enteréd with another man
inknovn to me and stated that he was with the White Eouse party and
rondered if I would cash a check for him in the amount of $189.40.

. took this check to the Texas Kotel as I didn't have thzt much moaey
'n hand and they cashed it for me, I returned and gave him the
roceeds at which time I noticed thut he was Jjeined by four other
ersonssvhom I did not know, After giving him the money one of wy
.ssociates indicated that these persons were probably Secret Service
.Gents and that you could tell them by a lapel button., This pariy had
. drink or two at tho Club and no one of them could be classified

8 drunk or near drunk, In fact they were emphatically not drunk.
bout 2:00 AM November 22, I ordered a shut-off by the bartender

f all further drinks as guest- were leaving and there appeared to

e no ther guests arriving. Just about ithis time four to six other
ersons entered and a reporter friend of mine said this was another
Toup from Secret Service., In this group were two ladies. Feeling
hat they had no time to be here earlier I told the bartender to

erve them one drink each which was done ané the bar was closed.

Copry
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Of the entire groups that I met, -nd I must say thut the only person
I coulcd definitely identify was a Scerct Service Agent was Mr. Zerger
because of the check incident., I caw uone drunk or noarly ¢runk by
any means, There was one person of the entire group who did appear
to have had a drink or two before cominz to the Fress Club but even
he could not be construed to be inebriated - I cay this because I
talked to him and hb was cortuinly in full control of all his

. faculties.

-

During the course of time this reception vwas open several of the
persons indicuted thot they intended to go to the Cellar, an 2ll-
nicht entertainment establishment bordering on the beainik type and
vhich nicht clubd serves only coffee and no alcoholic beverages.

During the reception I also hzé occasion to introduce one of ry female
reporiers, Miss Darbera Richardson, to the various groups. As Earbara
Richardson is single I felt that she might be good coupamy for visit -
inz guests. Miss Richardson left the reception with one of these
Eroups .

I wvant %o say this particularly that I have been a reporter and news-
vaper man for many years. I have been involved in many parties held
by the press and others and I think I can safely say that I am in a
gocd vosition to state vwhether ons is drunk or sober or incapable of
pe: forming a duty. Based on this experience I will cay definitely
that there was no one introduced to me or known to me as a Secret
Service Agent who did not conduct himself as a gentelman znd I also
vant to say that as a citizen and knowing the responsidbility of .
these agenis can state that no activity on the part of any Secret
Service Agent in the Press Club would interfere with their perforiance
of duty in connection with their protection work. Also, that this
vicious attack on the Presicent could be in no way connected with
derelict of duty as far as I can see on the part of the Secret Service
Agents traveling with the President.

On or about Wednesday, November 27, I had a telephone call from a
person identifying himself as Drew Pearson, the columnist. Mr,
pearson told me that he was advised by White Eouse reporters who
were at the Press Club reception that severzl Secret Scrvice Agents
were at this party and one could have been drunk, I told Mr. Pearson
at this time that this was erroneous znd that any persons whom I be-
lieved vere Secret Service Agents were not drunk, nor nesrly drunk,
and I considered them in complete control of their faculties.

Following this call, It may have been the next day, I called Nr.
Xilduff on the phone in Washington at his home, and he not being in
at the time, I left word with his wife to call me as soon as possible,

cory coRY
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Wr. ¥iléuff returaned my call the following morning at which time I

told him of my call from Mr. Pearson vwith a view of alerting him
of thic report. :

On Monday, December 2, a person identifying herself as Marian
Ottenberg telephoned mes at my hcuse from VWashinston, D. C., and
she m:de reference to the article by lr. Pecrson and in her words
.indicated that she was a bit upsel concerning ihis article and -’
that she felt a bit on the defensive. I told her th-t I did not
think that this had anything to do with Mr. Kennedy getting killed
and that I did not tip Pearson dutithut I had taiked to him,

/sigred/ Calvin Sutton
¥itnessed:
/s/ Gerard E McCann, Inspector, U. S. Secret Service

/s/ F. V. Sorrels, SAIC, U. S. Secret Service

COPY" Co2Y
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ' (T////
b/T U. 3. Secret Service J_ -7
Lemorandum ]
¢ =z
TO ‘ Chief DATE:  May 19, 1964

Attn.: Inspector Kelley
FROM ' gAIC Sorrels, Dallas 2?’
SUBJECT: (gellar, Coffee House, Fort Worth, Texas

Reference is made to LD phone call this date from Inspector Kelley wherein ke
instructed that it be determined whether or not customers of the Cellar, an all night
coTiee house in Fort Worth, Texas, are permitted to bring their own liquor to this
place, and to also ascertain .if there are any signs posted in the place regarding
alcoholic beverages.

On S-19-64 contacted by phone Mr. W. A. Phillips in charge of the Texas Liguor
Control Board, Fort Worth, Texas, who stated it is permissible for patrons visiting
night clubs, restaurants, etc., to take their own liguor and drink it as these »places
up to 12:15 A. M. on weekdays and 1:15 A. M. on Sundays. Mr. Phillips stated that
no liquor is served by the Cellar employees as this place does not have a license to
sell intoxicating beverages.  Mr. Phillips stated that the Cellar does sell imitation
drirks, but that such drinks are not considered as alcoholic beverages because the
alcoholic content is too low. Mr. Phillips states that he sends undercover investiga-
tors to the Cellar from time to time to obtain samples of mixed drinks sold by the
Cellar, but that so far he has not found that these imitation mixed drinks contain eve
the minimum requirements of alcohol for them to be classed as alcoholic beverages.

Mr. Phillips stated that they also check this place to see if there are any minors
who are drinking alcoholic beverages, but that they have not found any violations so
far. ‘

On 5-19-64 contacted by phone Pat Kirkwood who is the owner of the Cellar who
again stated that they do not sell any drinks containing alcohol, other than the alco-
hol which is contained in the flavoring used in mixing the imitation cocktails, etc.
He stated that customers are permitted to bring their own liquor and that they sell
the setups to the customers. He stated that no customers are permitted to drink alco-
holic beverages brought by themselves after 12:15 A. M. weekdays and 1:15 A. M. on
Sundays; that at 5 minutes to 12 each night except Sunday mornings which would be at
5 minutes to 1 o'clock, that an announcement is made over the loud speaker systeum
that it is “bottle time™ which means that anyone having a bottle of liguor will have t
take it to their cars or else check it at the cash register and pick it up when ihey
leave the place, and that under no circumstances would he. permit drinking of alcozoli
beverages after the curfew time as to do so would mean that his place would be closead.
He also stated that his employees are all instructed to keep a careful watch as to
underage customers drinking liquor and that they do not permit them to do so in kis
establishment. He stated that the package stores close at 10 P. M. each night, end
that usually there is an announcement made about 9:30 P. M. or shortly thereafter that
liquor stores close at 10 P. M. and that anyone wanting to get a bottle should do so.

2.

Pat Kirkwood stated that he does not have any signs on the walls of his place re-
garding alcoholic beverages as it is known that they are not permitted to sell alcoholi
beverages in his rlace of business.

FVS:IR
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